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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 4:19 PM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SBM0O0OOW / SGZ1639G / DOA : 10.07.2018
Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGZ 1639G is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sharon Kho [mailto:sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 3:07 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ilbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek' <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO00O0W / SGZ1639G / DOA : 10.07.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Best Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singapore 760779

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



PARF/COL Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 4670G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGZ1639G
_‘ Vehicle to be Exported: No
| Intended De-registration Date: 11 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: | MITSUBISHI
i Vehicle Model: LANCER 1.6 A
1\ Primary Colour: ) Silver
L Maﬂufaétt; ring Year: 2007
Engine No.: _ 4G18JL1512
Chassis No.: JMYSTCS3A8U002642
Maximum Power Output: 79.0 kW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,112.00
Original Régistration Date: 22 Oct 2007
First Regi_ét-ra-tibn Date: 22 Oct 2007
j Transfer Count: _ 3
Actual ARF Paid: $13,324.00
1 Intended PARF Rebate Details
3 PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
‘ PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
‘Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 21 0ct 2022
COE Category: B A - Car{1600cc & below)
'COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $21,282.00
COE Rebate Amount: $18,204.00
Total Rebate Amount: $18,204,00
Message

' Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be

htps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...
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de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever

is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jul 2018
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Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $30,777 56,590 /yr 13-Mar-2008 1,499 cc 119,921 km Sedan Availabie

Sports (COE till 03/2023)

Beautiful Lancer 1.5 Sports, New 5 Years COE. Low Mileage, Regularly Maintained. SLE Plate. Low $5K Depasit, Well Kept Condition, Affordable Price.
Most Reliable, Comfortable, Yet Spacious 1.5L Sedan ...

Posted: 12-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $39,800 $5,140 fyr 10-Apr-2006 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till 64/2026)

High/Flexible Loan Available! Easy To Maintain, Definitely A Car To Consider! Call Our Sales Team Now To Arrange A Viewing Now!

GS Automobiles Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Jul-2018 Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,5A GLS $35,800 $7,600 /yr 28-Mar-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till 03/2023)

Superb Condition Maintained By Owner. Major Servicing And Wear And Tear Part Done In June 2018, New Battery, Sporty Look, Spacious And Clean ’
Interior, Flexible Bank Loan And In House Loan Available, C... ' ! '

Posted: 11-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.64 GLX $16,800 £5,890 /yr 19-May-2006 1,584 cc 149,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 05/2021)

Asking Low! One OF The Best Lancer GLX In The Market. Regular Serviced By 2 Owners. Low Mileage Done, Nicely Maintained Inside Out, Must View
And Test Drive, Please Call For Appointment Viewing,

Posted: 11-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car
Unsure of its Condition?

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle il STA Car Evaluation

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $19,800 $6,480 fyr 22-Aug-2006 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
Sports (COE till 07/2021)

Posted: 11-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2,0A GLS 450,800 $10,150 /yr 16-Jun-2008 1,998 cc - Sedan Available
Sunroof {New 5-yr COE)

$0 Drive Away And $0 Down Payment Avail, No Worries About Down Payment, Bank And In House Loan Available, Low Interest Rate, Low Down
Payment Or No Down Payment Avail, High Trade In, Fast And Easy App..,

Posted: 11-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $23,800 $6,000 fyr 25-Jul-2007 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
(COE till 06/2022)

Rare 1 Owner, Extremely Well Maintained By Owner! Depreciation $6K Per Year. Accident Free, Engine And Gear Run Smooth, Major Items Such As
Snenansion, Alternator, Coolant, Fan Belt Etc All Changed. S...

sted: 10-3ul-2018  Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, Mitsubishi, Lancer, Used Mitsubishi

http:.‘/www_sgcarmart.com/used_cars/llstlng.php?BRSR=O&MOD=Mitsubishi&MMO=Lancer&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=O&RGD=1 0 1/3



